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From: Rhode, Patrick

Sent: Saturday, September 03, 2005 6:07 AM
To: Brown, Michaet D

Subject: Fw:

----- Original Message-----

From: Lowder, Michael <Michael.Lowderdiiliiipws=

To: Rhode, Patrick <Patrick.RhodcWillNEly; Buikema, Edward <Edward.Buikema iy :
'Ken.Burri ' <Ken.Burrisejiiees

CC: 'brooks.altshuler@MIIR <brooks.altshulewg ke

Sent: Fri Sep 02 22:55:53 2005

Subject: RE:

This is flat wrong! We have been flying planes all afternoon and evening.

----~0riginal Message-~---

Fxom: Rhode, Patrick

$ent: Friday, September 02, 2005 10:43 PM

T6: Buikema, Edward; Lowder, Michael; 'Ken.Burrisdiilligiy:

Ce: 'brooks. altshulelw

Subject: Fw:

————— Original Message~----

From: Brown, Michael D <Michael.D.Bro 4

To: 'patrick.rhodegiillilf® <Patrick.Rhod Altshuler, Brooks
<Brooks.Altshule '

Sent: Fxri Sep 02 22:37:56 2005

Subject:

Spoke to Mineta and Cino. ATA has arranged for commercial aixr carriers to
ferry evacuees. United, Delta, ete. But, no action from us. Carriers will

withdraw planes if not used. If we're not we should let carriers know why,
etc. Please get me info or call Cino asap.

Hope this is the last of these I send and we can have the cell down here
handle.

Also, be aware that Gen H is going into the convention center toénight to
secure it - rrom by room, remove bodies etc. We've kept quiet so media won't
be around.
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